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1

Jackin Ho Yeung YIP/PLAND

 寄件者:
寄件日期: 2025年02月12日星期三 12:40
收件者: Jackin Ho Yeung YIP/PLAND
主旨: Fw: Application No. A/SK-HC/365 - Temporary Private Swimming Pool and Garden 

for a Period of 3 Years at Lot 479 in D.D. 244, Ho Chung, Sai Kung, New Territories
附件: S16-III p3 & p10.pdf; Survey Plan.pdf

類別: Internet Email

Dear Jackin,  
 

1. Reply to the Environmental Protection Department :  We have checked the document 
provided by landlords and have a site visit. According to the landlord information, they 
haven't connected the pool drainage to storm drain for a long long time as there is no 
disposal of wastewater from the pool. The landlords no longer use the pool for swimming 
now. Mostly the pool is a landscape. Disposable cartridge  filter is being used to keep the 
water clean. But no backwash process needed. Therefore there is no foul water discharge. 

 

2. Reply to Lands Department : If the application is successful, we will apply the STW form 
Lands Department.   

 

3. Please find attached the S16-III p.3 & p.10. 

   4) Please find attached the Survey Plan . 
 
Please you have further concern of the above matter, please call me at  or email me at 

. 
 
Thank you for your attention. 
 
Regards  
Betty Yau  
 
 
 

From: Jackin Ho Yeung YIP/PLAND
Sent: Sunday, February 9, 2025 6:21 PM 
To: 
Cc: Sally Sin Yi CHAN/PLAND 
Subject: Re: Application No. A/SK-HC/365 - Temporary Private Swimming Pool and Garden for a Period of 3 Years at 
Lot 479 in D.D. 244, Ho Chung, Sai Kung, New Territories  
  
Dear Betty, 
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Proposed Short Term Waiver No. 506 to Swimming Pool

           Lot No. 479 in D.D 244, Ho Chung, Sai Kung  
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Sally Sin Yi CHAN/PLAND

 寄件者: Jackin Ho Yeung YIP/PLAND
寄件日期: 四 17:31
收件者: Sally Sin Yi CHAN/PLAND
主旨: Fw: Application No. A/SK-HC/365 - Temporary Private Swimming Pool and Garden 

for a Period of 3 Years at Lot 479 in D.D. 244, Ho Chung, Sai Kung, New Territories

 

 

From: info@veen-tech.com 
Sent: Wednesday, February 19, 2025 2:49 PM 
To: Jackin Ho Yeung YIP/PLAND 
Subject: Re: Application No. A/SK-HC/365 - Temporary Private Swimming Pool and Garden for a Period of 3 
Years at Lot 479 in D.D. 244, Ho Chung, Sai Kung, New Territories  
 
Dear Mr. Yip, 

 

From:  
Sent: Thursday, April 17, 2025 4:40 PM 
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
  

1. Reply to the Building Dept Mr. Dennis : Upon successful approval of the planning application , we 
will proceed to submit the necessary building plans to the Building Department for further 
processing.  

 
   2) Reply to Environmental Protection Mr. Alan : An automated water level monitoring device will be 
installed to detect real-time changes in the pool's water level. When      the water level exceeds the 
standard limit, a pump will divert the excess water to a backup storage tank, which will later be removed by 
water trucks. Additionally,      large water storage tanks will be set up on-site as a buffer reserve. The 
number of tanks can be flexibly adjusted based on seasonal rainfall. The stored water will be       recycled 
for purposes such as landscape irrigation and environmental cleaning within the premises. 
 
  
Please you have further concern of the above matter, please call me at  or email me at 

. 
  
Thank you for your attention. 
  
Regards  

Betty Yau  
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From: 
Sent: Friday, April 25, 2025 12:24 PM 
To: Jackin Ho Yeung YIP/PLAND 
Subject: Fw: Application No. A/SK-HC/365 - Temporary Private Swimming Pool and Garden for a Period of 3 Years at 
Lot 479 in D.D. 244, Ho Chung, Sai Kung, New Territories ( Revised ) 
 
 
Dear Jackin,  
 
Kindly let you know that the fire extinguisher has been installed as requested . A few photos and certificate 
are attached.  
 
Thank you for your help and please let me know if anything further I need  to provide.  
 
Best Regards  

Betty Yau  
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 寄件者:
寄件日期: 2025年07月07日星期㇐ 12:12
收件者:
副本:
主旨: Re: Application No. A/SK-HC/365 - Temporary Private Swimming Pool and Garden 

for a Period of 3 Years at Lot 479 in D.D. 244, Ho Chung, Sai Kung, New Territories
附件: Survery Plan of the pool from Henry Chan (signed).pdf

類別: Internet Email

Dear Sally,  
 

1. Reply to Environmental Protection Mr. Alan :  The owner to confirm that the proposed pool facility 
will continue to be used as a swimming pool, not solely for aesthetic purposes. Regarding the 
wastewater disposal, the owner has agreed to discharge the pool backwash water and wastewater into 
the existing septic 

tank of the property for proper treatment. 

 

2. Attached is an updated survey plan of the pool for your reference.  

 
Should further details or supporting documents be required, please let me know. Thanks  
 
Regards  

Betty Yau  
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Previous Applications Covering the Application Site

Approved Applications

Application No. Proposed Use(s) Date of
Consideration

Approval
Condition(s)

A/SK-HC/235
Temporary Private Swimming Pool for

a Period of 3 Years
26.9.2014 (1) and (2)

A/SK-HC/300
Temporary Private Swimming Pool
and Garden for a Period of 3 Years

4.1.2019 (1)

Approval Condition(s)

(1) submission and implementation of fire service installations and water supplies for firefighting;
and

(2) reinstatement of the site to an amenity area upon expiry of the planning permission.
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Government Departments’ General Comments

1. Land Administration

Comments of the District Lands Officer/Sai Kung, Lands Department:

(a) no objection to the application;

(b) the application comprises a private lot, namely Lot 479 in D.D. 244 (the Lot) which falls
within the recognized village environs boundary of Ho Chung and is an old schedule
agricultural lot held under Block Government Lease, containing the restriction that no
building/structure is permitted without prior approval from the Government;

(c) the existing swimming pool at the Lot as referred in the subject application is not
acceptable under lease.  The Lot owners have previously applied to her office for a short
term waiver (STW) to permit the existing swimming pool within the Lot. Processing of
the captioned waiver was withheld pending valid planning approval;

(d) if the planning application is approved by the Board, the Lot owners will need to submit to
her office further information to substantiate the waiver application to allow the existing
swimming pool at the Lot.  However, there is no guarantee that the aforesaid STW will be
approved by the Government.  Such waiver application, if approved, will be subject to
such terms and conditions including, among others, payment of waiver fee and
administrative fee, as the Government considers appropriate;

(e) there is no Small House application involved for the Lot and there are total 84 outstanding
Small House applications being processed in Ho Chung; and

(f) the Indigenous Inhabitant Representative (IRR) has not provided the figure for 10-year
Small House demand forecast since 31.12.2019.  The latest record (as at 31.12.2019)
provided by the IIR for the 10-year Small House demand was 480.  The figure has not
been verified by her office.

2. Traffic

2.1 Comments of the Commissioner for Transport:

(a) no objection to the application; and



- 2 -

(b) the road leading to the application site (the Site) is not under the management of her
office.

2.2 Comments of the Chief Highway Engineer/New Territories East, Highways Department:

(a) no objection to the application from highway maintenance point of view; and

(b) the road leading to the Site falls outside the maintenance jurisdiction of his office.

3. Landscape

Comments of the Chief Town Planner/Urban Design and Landscape, Planning Department:

(a) with reference to the aerial photo in 2023, the Site was already developed with no existing
trees/significant landscape resources; and

(b) significant landscape impact arising from the application is not anticipated.

4. Building Matters

Comments of the Chief Building Surveyor/New Territories East 2 and Rail, Building
Department:

(a) no in-principle objection under the Buildings Ordinance (BO) on the planning application
subject to the following; and

(i) there is no record of approval by the Building Authority (BA) in respect of the
existing swimming pool at the Site;

(ii) for any unauthorised building works (UBW) erected on leased land, enforcement
action may be taken by the BA to effect their removal in accordance with Buildings
Department’s enforcement policy against UBW as and when necessary;

(iii) the granting of any planning approval should not be constructed as an acceptance of
any existing building works or UBW, if any, on the Site under the BO;

(iv) all building works are subject to compliance with the BO;

(v) Authorized Person must be appointed to coordinate all building works. However,
carrying out minor works can follow the provision laid down under the Minor Works
Control System; and
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(b) detailed comments will be given during general building plan submission stage.

5. Nature Conservation

Comment of the Director of Agriculture, Fisheries and Conservation:

no comment on the application from nature conservation perspective as the Site was the subject
of a previously approved planning application for the same purpose.

6. Environment

Comments of the Director of Environmental Protection:

(a) no objection to the application; and

(b) given the scale and nature of the proposed temporary use as swimming pool and private
garden and the applicants have confirmed that backwash from the swimming pool filtration
unit and wasterwater arising from the temporary use would be discharged into existing
septic tank of the property for proper treatment, no adverse environmental impact is
anticipated.

7. Drainage

Comment of the Chief Engineer/Mainland South, Drainage Services Department:

no comment on the application as there is no public drainage issue involved in the application.

8. Other Departments

The following government departments have no objection to or no comment on the application:

� Chief Engineer/Construction, Water Supplies Department;
� Director of Fire Services;
� District Officer/Sai Kung, Home Affairs Department; and
� Head of Geotechnical Engineering Office, Civil Engineering and Development Department.
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Recommended Advisory Clauses

(a) to note the comments of the Director of Fire Services that the applicants are reminded that if the
proposed structures are required to comply with the Buildings Ordinance (Cap. 123), detailed
fire service requirements will be formulated upon receipt of formal submission of general
building plans; and

(b) to note the comments of the Director of Environmental Protection that the applicants are
reminded that the handling of swimming pool water from the proposed temporary use shall
follow EPD's ProPECC PN1/23.




